N YORK

V ENERGY CENTRE

J

February 15, 2011
SENT BY ELECTRONIC MAIL

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Young Street, 27" Floor
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Atten: Kristen Walli, Board Secretary

Proceedings EB-2009-0187 and EB-2011-0024
Enbridge Leave to Construct

Dear Ms. Walli,

Julia Ciccaglione
jciccaglione@vereseninc.com

York Energy Centre LP
Suite 440, Livingston Place
222- 3" Avenue SW
Calgary, Alberta T2P 0B4

Direct: (403) 444-5538

Please be advised that all future correspondence related to this matter be directed to legal
counsel for the York Energy Centre, Mr. George Vegh, McCarthy Tetrault LLP, and Ms. Julia

Ciccaglione, Vice President Regulatory & Government Affairs, York
(YECLP). This replaces all former contacts for YECLP.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours truly,

Julia Ciccaglione
Vice President, Regulatory & Government Affairs
York Energy Centre LP

Energy Centre LP



